

3RD QUARTER 2008 LIST OF PROGRAM

KIEM-TV AIRS PROGRAMS THAT CONTAIN NEWS WORTHY EVENTS.  
LISTED BELOW ARE THOSE PROGRAMS. A BRIEF DESCRIPTION AND  
DATE AND TIME THOSE PROGRAMS AIRED ON KIEM ARE LISTED BELOW

M-F AG DAY (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)  
M-F TODAY SHOW (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)  
VARIOUS DAYS DATELINE NBC (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)  
SAT SATURDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)  
SUN US FARM REPORT (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)  
SUN SUNDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)  
SUN MEET THE PRESS (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

**AG DAY**

EM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 7/1/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY Back up show MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Story of A ~~Revitalizing~~ <sup>Rural</sup> Community in New Mex. Co.
- Story of A 100 year old. Family own Orchard. Fruit stand Business for Washington State.
- A Story from world Park Expo. of A young man. who was a mini Park operator. From A Nebraska Park Company.
- Story from Louisiana. About washed out Farm Land due to Hurricane Rita.
- Story from Texas County Park. on Scholarship. for students interested in Agriculture. ~~and a museum.~~
- Story from Indiana About F1 and Race cars.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 7/2/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop conditions update/numbers.
- Flood/<sup>Damage</sup> update. Update.
- update on Harvest Harvest.
- A Report on ~~OR~~ A MAJOR crop <sup>market - Average</sup> Report From USDA.
- Machinery <sup>note</sup> Segment / Report
- A Report of Peanut Crop In MISS-SS-PR.
- Cottons week Report,
- Crop watch segment.
- A Report on cash-corn-<sup>or</sup> Edge Prices In Agribusiness Today SA
- A Discussion on the USDA's <sup>increase</sup> market crop Report. That was released on Monday. In my analysis segment.
- RETR-LEdi look at nat weather
- A Report ~~from Louisiana~~ <sup>OR</sup> ~~OR~~ <sup>OR</sup> A Peach ~~Report~~ <sup>Problem</sup>.
- ~~is having~~ <sup>OR</sup> ~~OR~~ <sup>OR</sup> A Peach Problem on an ~~OR~~ <sup>OR</sup> A Louisiana orchard.
- AG for you Report of summer safety tips In AG for your health segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 7/3/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report of Record Rain Fall In Iowa.  
Report from Roger Bernard of Pro Farmer on How Joint-  
Rain Fall Effect Agriculture
- Report of Record Rain. In Missouri  
Crop Comments Segment First look at weather.
- Report on Food Prices
- A Report from Illinois.  
on Input Costs for Producers/Consumers.
- Report on Trading Markets In Ag. business Today  
Segment.

Reaction on USDA Acreage/Crop Report That  
was released Monday

Interviewed Jim Bower a Market trader. Talks about  
yield bears in Ag. business Fed. Ag analysis Segment.

A Story from North Dakota of "Style of  
Competition.  
course racing called Dressage.

- A Look at "Wish Bone Flower" from  
Louisiana State University Ag Center.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 7/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

(Special Edition Shows)

- A story of unique country experience in the heart of Amish country in Indiana.
- A story from Iowa. of a Horse Riding Therapy Program Project.
- A story from Texas. of ~~goat~~ cheese.
- Story from Montana. of a man who turns old fence posts into unique vases.
- A story from Iowa. of a man who makes detailed wooden models of <sup>John Deere</sup> farm equipment/structures made from wood.
- story from North Dakota. of a but Hill? A place where old boots are hung off fence posts.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 7/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

BST and Dairy  
On the rise "HORSES VOC"  
week ahead pro farmer Roger  
job cuts





KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 7/9/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- CRP Grazing.
- CRP / contracts. / Early Release.
- Report on ~~CRP~~ Independent crop figures.
- Report on Re-planting In Iowa.
- Story About <sup>Comparison of</sup> The Floods of 1993 & 2008.
- CRP comments segment.
- Machinery minute segment. / Re Art.
- A Report About JBS. Swift company in Ag Business Today segment.
- A Discussion About Crop Insurance With Robert Highland. A Nebraska Farmer & insurance man. In Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- A story from Maryland of a Field day for producers / <sup>grower.</sup> ~~or bases of a~~ on Pollution Basics.
- Ag for your Health Report

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 7/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Preview/Report on upcoming supply & Demand Report from USDA. Due Friday
- Report - Slow Progress In growing season in corn belt. + story from Iowa on corn/progress.
- Report of court order for grazing on CRP - Land
- update on Early Release of CRP. Contract.
- Report on sec. of Ag Dept subject-matter.
- Crop comments segment
- A special report/story called "Seasons In Field"

A Report about Pork/Hog markets/points. For Agribusiness. Today segment.

- A discussion on corn market with farm journalist. Economic/Commentary Bob Witterback. For Ag Analysis segment

- et al. look at next weather. watermelon.

- Story from Louisiana on ~~old watermelon~~ watermelon. Crop + T.P.S on picking a good melon.

- Farm ART picture.

3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 7/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

meat recalls

supply and demand reports

F.M.D Free from other country

corn ↓ wheat ↑

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 7/15/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- 9504 crop progress update + numbers
- Report + discussion on corn prices. with market trader, Mike Forer.
- Report about Iowa, <sup>corn</sup> + check CFF program. In License.
- Report of a sorghum checkoff <sup>program</sup> being developed.
- ~~Story from LSU. About <sup>producers</sup> being helped~~ ~~meeting~~ <sup>producers</sup>.
- Crop Comments segment.
- Cottens week report.
- A discussion on Dairy Industry with market trader Mike North. to my <sup>analysis</sup> ~~market~~ segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- A Report of <sup>an</sup> Ag Expo show. <sup>from</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>from</sup> ~~Michigan State University~~ <sup>Michigan State University</sup> in Lansing, Michigan.
- Report of New <sup>AL</sup> ~~minor~~ <sup>Hockey</sup> Team <sup>In</sup> ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> ~~called~~ <sup>called</sup> ~~Team~~ <sup>Team</sup> ~~chops~~ <sup>chops</sup>.
- A ~~comment~~ Audience. comment / <sup>Questions</sup> segment.   
 Called Ag Day in Box

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 7/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report of Flood losses & Damages in Indiana.

- Economic Impact on mid west flooding.

- Report about '09 Input/<sup>production</sup> Costs for Farmers from Illinois.

- Report on May '08 Export Data.

- A Report/Discussion on Beef/Meat/Markets. <sup>Prices.</sup> with Mark G.D.

- Machinery minute Report/segment.

- Coop comment segment.

- Discussion about Coop Insurance. In <sup>Ag analysis</sup> segment.

- OBTAINED look at NAT, weather.

- A story from Iowa about Deer <sup>Hunting</sup> season.

- Ag for your Health Report/Story.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 7/17/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY / Each At. MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report / About 2008 Field Production
- ~~Report~~ Report on crop outlook / prices.
- update on Ethanol Industry.
- CRP update / news.
- Farm Headline News. In A segment cycle / state by state.
- Report on Heat and Honey bees from California. crop comment / first check of weather. segment.
- Report of consolidations / changes at Pilgrim Pride Poultry ~~Company~~ <sup>processors</sup> company / plant
- A discussion on price of corn. In my analysis segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- Story from Indiana / Purdue University Research ~~OR~~ <sup>Prevention</sup> - for Race Horses.
- AG DAY IN BOX / ~~Auto~~ <sup>Auto</sup> comments + Question Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 7/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- CRP Ruling <sup>C45L</sup> update. What it means for our former Washington Editor Roger Beckward.
- ~~RFS update~~ Renewable Fuel Standards + EPA update.
- A Report of ~~Trade with Argentinian~~ ~~Argentinian~~ ~~Cattle~~ <sup>Beef</sup> + FMD
- Report on Honey bee Research.
- Report from Tennessee about rise of Fertilizer + ~~and~~ Fertilizers / Farm costs.
- Crop Comments Segment.
- A Report about Amherst Sure Bysch Deal + Effect on <sup>42</sup>Barley Producers. In Agribusiness Today Seg.
- A Discussion on L. Ke stock market with Gary Wilhelm: A market commentator/Advisor. In Ag analysis segment Detailed Look at Nat. ~~Weather~~.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- Story from caretaker of a successful Dairy Farm with help of ~~computer~~ <sup>computer</sup> marketing + USDA Conservation Programs → Ag. for your Health Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 7/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- News - upcoming RFS decision, move to lower speed limit, TX wind power plan, fuel conservation & fuel costs, upcoming ruling on CRP change for grazing
- Salmonella update - investigator still unclear on cause
- Guest Richard Brock talks about ~~the~~ fuel price impact on input cost & overall market impact
- Feature on U. Kentucky partnership w/ Louisville Mission center to ~~be~~ help out needy.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 7/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- CROP progress update.
- Report on university of Texas <sup>crop</sup> YIELD EXPECTATIONS Model.
- CROP Acres. <sup>crop + case.</sup> update.
- CROP Comments. segment.
- Cottons week report.
- Report about Boll worm populations.
- A Report about Canadian pot ash for agriculture.
- Tuesday segment
- Discussion about Economy with Gary Wilfong.  
A market/ commentator, Analyst, strategist. For the analysis segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- Report <sup>story</sup> from California of a Doctor that owns a cherry farm orchard.
- A <sup>look</sup> Report <sup>at</sup> milk product & Olympic Athletes. web sight. on ag on net segment.
- A Report about California cheese & Olympics.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 7/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~A~~ Report about Food & Fuel Debate.
- A Report about Bio Diesel ~~Fuel~~ Fuel.
- A Report about Ethanol Pipeline.
- A update on CRP Grazing Ruling / court case.
- A Report on CASH Rent price on farmland Acres & Illinois Land Values.
- Ag News <sup>Handling</sup> update in state by state, segment.
- Crop Comments Segment.
- A Discussion on Land Values / <sup>Farmland</sup> with Bob Ytterbach a marketer & <sup>Ag</sup> farmer in Ag Analysis Segment.

Detailed look at Nat Weather.

- A story from Missouri about YARD BIRD Revival - a look at a chicken hatchery company.
- Ag Day for Box / <sup>comments.</sup> Segment ~~A~~ ~~Comments~~



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 8/1/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report/Update on a <sup>new</sup> spring wheat rev.
- Report on ~~the~~ International Grain Council. Projection 5.
- Crop Comments update/segment First check of weather.
- A Report About Legislation on burning, ~~horse~~ <sup>horse</sup> Export, For ~~horse~~ slaughter for other countries.
- ~~SA~~ Ag News Headlines for state by state Segment.
- Story about Organic Farming.
- Ag Biz business. ~~the~~ <sup>today</sup> Segment/Report.
- Ag Analyst ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> Discussion with guest.  
Garry Wilkerson: A market/trader analyst <sup>for</sup> Ag Analyst ~~Segment~~ <sup>Segment</sup>.
- A detailed Look at next weather.
- Story from Kentucky about <sup>Kentucky</sup> ~~factory~~ <sup>factory</sup> ~~product~~ <sup>brand</sup> ~~ag~~ A marketing name/brand for products made/grown in Kentucky.
- Ag for your Health. Report/Segment.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 8/5/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- USA Prep progress update, / numbers.
- up dat. on CRP use + penalty's.
- A Report about oil prices.
- A Report about CRP losses and Producers obligations
- Ag Headlines news in a segment called State by State.
- Cotton Crop watch segment First check of weather
- Cotton's week Report.
- A Report of ADM company selling its marketing division to a European. Deal. In Ag. business. Today segment.
- A Discussion on Agr. <sup>output</sup> & ~~Output~~ <sup>markets</sup> / Olympics with Andy SHISLER. A market in Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NAT. weather.
- A Report from California about a unite European vegetable ~~cutting~~ <sup>called</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>Onvibe</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>Belgium</sup>.
- Report of a website
- A ~~Report~~ <sup>Report</sup> from YC David about value of Pec or vines.
- A comments. segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 8/6/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Back up show:

- A story of a unique country <sup>showing</sup> experience in the heart of Amish country in Indiana.
- Story from Iowa of a horse riding therapy program for handicapped people.
- A story from Texas on goat cheese.
- Story from Montana of a man who turns old fence posts into unique vases.
- A story from Iowa of a retired farmer who makes detailed movable models of farm equipment/tractors made from wood.
- Story from North Dakota of "Beet H-H" a place where old Brown out Beets are hung on fence posts.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 8/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY Farm Crisis MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Report about farm crisis~~ <sup>farm crisis</sup> ~~Report about farm crisis~~ <sup>farm crisis</sup>

- Report <sup>UP STATE</sup> about Delta TALKS.

- ~~Report~~ Report about buying Local Food products for a lunch!

- A report about Farm journals <sup>and</sup> Farm College.

A study from Missouri about corn growing Advice.

Crop comments, & First look at weather.

- A report of <sup>Research on</sup> making biodiesel <sup>Energy</sup> Fuel. From <sup>Spain</sup> Sweet sorghum, in Missouri.

- A report of a pioneer of <sup>industry</sup> JER goat in Paul Zimmerman passed away.

- A Discussion about Higher Input costs for next year <sup>corn</sup> ~~corn~~ producers with Bob Watterback.

A AG marketer / Economist in AG Analysis segment. Detailed look at next weather.

- Story from North Dakota of a Religious Group were Farmers pray for RAIN. dvt

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 8/8/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY <sup>4/4</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- EPA DENIES WAIVER FOR TEXAS TO CUT THE AMOUNT OF ~~UNBURNED~~ ~~DENIED~~ IN TEXAS. ABOUT ETHYNOIL.

ETHYNOIL IN RFS. IN HEALTH - REGULAR BEHAVIOR OF PROGRAMMER. TALK ABOUT IT.

- IN INTERVIEW, BOB STALLMAN, PRESIDENT OF AMERICAN FARM BUREAU. ABOUT RFS DECISION.

- CRP GRAZING UPDATE. IN TEXAS.

- REPORT ON FIELD DAYS IN MISSOURI. WHERE PROGRAMMER GETS SOME FLOWING TIPS.

- CRP WATCHCOMMENTS SEGMENT.

- IN AGRIBUSINESS TODAY SEGMENT REFER TO THAT MAN SANTO COMPANY IS SELLING IT'S PUBLIC ~~CD~~ DIVISION.

- A DISCUSSION ON LIVE STOCK <sup>MARKET</sup> WITH RFS EPA'S UNIVER DISCUSS EFFECT ON LIVESTOCK WITH

GARY WILKELON: A MARKET / COMMENTARY / ADVISOR.

THE AQ ANALYST SEGMENT

DETAILED LOOK AT NAT WEATHER.

A STORY FROM TEXAS ON REFINASSING CURD

~~REPORT~~ - AQ FOR YOUR HEALTH REPORT.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 8/12/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30-6:00 AM

<sup>Renlesses FIS</sup>  
- USDA & <sup>Acres</sup> Report. <sup>6-6:30 AM</sup> This morning.

~~Chip~~ ~~Phyllis~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~farmer~~. ~~talks~~ ~~about~~ ~~the~~ ~~report~~.  
~~talks~~ ~~about~~

Report:

<sup>USDA</sup>  
- Crop progress, update from USDA.

- UP date on <sup>midwest</sup> ~~crop~~ <sup>performance</sup> ~~tour~~ M. & west

- Report of a Beef Recall for <sup>Nebraska</sup> ~~Texas~~

Crop comments. <sup>Segment</sup> ~~Report~~ + First look at weather.

- A Report about Cotton for Tennessee

- Cotton week Report.

- A Discussion about Live Stock <sup>market</sup> ~~market~~. <sup>Prices</sup> ~~Feed~~ <sup>Cost</sup>  
with Bob Under Back. A AQ marketer/Economist.  
in AQ Analysis Segment.

- Detailed look at NAT. weather.

- A Story from Kentucky of School Teachers.  
During the summer, took a AQ. Field Trip/Workshop.  
to <sup>learn</sup> ~~learn~~ <sup>about</sup> ~~about~~ Agriculture. To teach their students  
in school year.

AQ Day IN-BOX - suggestions/comments segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 8/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30-6:00 AM

- A Look / Report on August crop production <sup>6-630AM</sup> ~~Report~~ out look Report, which was Released Tuesday.
- Chip Flory <sup>of the Farmer</sup> Talks About ~~out look~~ crop Report.
- Ag Farm/Ag Headlines In A segment called State by State. Crop comment & First Look at weather.
- Machinery minute ~~minute~~ Report.
- ~~A Report of A Agribusiness Today~~ <sup>Ag</sup> Segment Report.
- A Discussion on crop Product. outlook Report. That was Released Tuesday with Gary Wilhelm. A market trader/analyst In Ag analysis segment.
- DETAILED Look at next weather
- A story from Iowa. About wind. <sup>Power.</sup> ~~Energy.~~ Harnessing power from fast wind and company trying to do this.
- Ag for your ~~Ag~~ Health Report / Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 8/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30-6:00 AM

Report that Ag production numbers <sup>6-6:30 AM</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>from Ag Day</sup> to optimistic.

- Crop watch/comments Segment & First check of weather
- soy bean Rust watch / update.
- A Report of <sup>Early wheat</sup> Harvest In North Dakota.
- Report on Idh Price. <sup>Third quarter</sup> turning <sup>Report</sup> & Report of ~~the~~ <sup>segment</sup> People Driving less In Ag business Today.
- A Discussion on oil prices & gas fuel prices. With Gary Wilhelm: A Market Commentator / trader In Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NAT - weather.
- A Story from Tennessee on The Research of Tuff Grass. / And sod.
- Ag Day In Box / comment / suggestion segment.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 8/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30-6:00 AM

Crop Tour

6-630Am

China has corn Andy

weather hot!!!

story about Alergies

re-starting land ... into forest



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 8/19/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

~~5:30-6:00 AM~~

6-6:30 AM

- Crop progress update. from USDA
- update on the Midwest. Pro Farmer / John Deere. Midwest corn crop tour.
- Crop Comments & First Check of weather.
- New case. of BSE / mad cow disease reported in Canada.
- Cuten's week Report - segment.
- A Report about Increase in Livestock Fed. / In Ag. bus. essent Today segment.
- A Discussion on Supply & Demand Markets. with Marketer Mark Gold. In Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather.
- A Report of Iowa on Pleasant, population survey. / Forecast.
- A look at a website HELP.
- A survey report for Producers. In rough times. In Ag on the Net segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 8/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30-6:00 AM

- Update on performance / <sup>John Deere</sup> ~~John Deere~~ <sup>6:30 AM</sup> ~~6:30 AM~~ <sup>crop</sup> ~~crop~~ <sup>tour</sup> ~~tour~~
- Crop comments segment.
- Machinery Minute Report / update.
- A Special ~~Report~~ <sup>Series</sup> update. called "Seasons In The Field." Story from Illinois
- A Discussion About Money <sup>coming to</sup> ~~from~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~commodity~~ <sup>AG Markets</sup> ~~markets~~ <sup>From stock + other money market</sup> ~~to Agriculture markets~~ with Felvine, <sup>Kub</sup> ~~Kub~~ a grains marketer. From dtm.
- Detailed look at Mt. Weather.
- A Report from Oregon on Land Preservation.
- Ag for your Health. Report / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 8/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30-6:00 AM

update on pro Farmer <sup>6-630A</sup> John Deere, crop tour.

- Crop comments segment. First look at weather.
- A ~~story~~ <sup>story</sup> from Kentucky on ~~canola~~ <sup>canola</sup>.
- A ~~report~~ <sup>report</sup> about ~~canola~~ <sup>canola</sup> & Kentucky.
- A discussion on world economy with Greg Hunt of Fox Investments - for ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at nat weather.
- Story from Michigan. ~~CAV~~ <sup>LAver / Garden</sup> Tractor pull competition.
- A discussion ~~tips~~ <sup>tips</sup> / ~~report~~ <sup>report</sup> about sun garden. From Louisiana A. Ag Research center.

BB

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 8/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30-6:00 AM

- Report on Pro Farmer/John Deere Mid West Crop Tur. <sup>6-6:30 AM</sup>
- Crop comment segment.
- F.D.A. OKS FERRARIED GREENS/vegetable.
- Report of New Beef market
- A Report About US. Ag Exports.
- A Report About A Y-H program to teach young kids on wind power & alternative energy.
- Report on CARGIL <sup>country</sup> FEEDINGS for Agribusiness. Today Segment.
- A Discussion on Live stock/meat markets with GARY WILHELM, A <sup>AA</sup> marketer for Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- A story from Focus on Dove Migration.
- Ag for your Health segment/Report

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 8/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Crop tour Forecast

coos and goats playing together

Cropwatch

Ag for your Health pain relief

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 8/26/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- CROP Progress Report/Update.
- Report on tropical storm Fay & Effect on <sup>Florida</sup> Agriculture.
- Report of tough growing year for north Dakota farmers.
- CROP comments segment First check of weather.
- NAT. ASSC. OF wheat growers HAS SET IT'S Agenda for 2009 & beyond.
- Cottons week Report.
- A Report of <sup>Expansion</sup> in Europe in Agribusiness.

Today segment:

- A Discussion on marketing with Andy Stissler A Ag marketer in Ag Analysis Segment
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- A report about a Soil/Dirt <sup>Exhibit</sup> ~~Display~~ AT. Museum OF Nat History in Washington DC.
- Report <sup>From</sup> about 2nd Farmers ALMANAC. ~~Also~~ <sup>which</sup> comes out this week.
- Ag Day TV-BOX/Comments Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 8/27/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About Pork Exports & Imports.
- A Report About US Beef & Russia.
- A Report on Ag Headlines. In A Segment called State by state.
- Crop comments. Segment & First look at weather
- Machinery Minute ~~Report~~ <sup>Segment</sup> - Report From <sup>Green House</sup> Mississippi on <sup>Green House</sup> ~~Finance~~ Technology for <sup>Green House</sup> + tomatoes. ~~young~~ Industry.
- A Report on Smith Field. company Earnings. In Agribusiness Today Segment.
- A Discussion, on ~~markets~~ oil & stock markets with Gary W. Helm, A Market Commentator. Trader, In Ag Analysis Segment.
- A Detailed look at next weather.
- A story from Tennessee About student ent. Learning money management, ~~in Schools~~ <sup>Personal Finance</sup> In Schools.
- Ag for your Health Segment Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 8/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Donner Cattle Ban. From ~~USA~~, USDA.

Report of 12 People DIED. From - Listeriosis In

Canada From Eating Contaminated Deli Meats

~~A Report on a Ban~~

A Ban on Industrial Hog Farms. From a State

Judge. In Missouri

A Report About Research. <sup>on</sup> From CORN STOVER

A Report on <sup>Berkeley</sup> Harvest. + EXPORTS

Crop Comments Segment First Look at Weather.

A Report About WTO / BRAZIL. And US Cotton

And Report on Dupont's Expansion To Europe To Agribusiness

A Discussion. on Bear Prices. with Sue Martin

A Ag Investor In Ag Analysis Segment.

Detailed look At Nat Weather.

A Story <sup>about</sup> wine + Tourism. In Illinois

A Report About Town. ANTS From Louisiana



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 8/29/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

*in part 5.*

- A Report on How world conflicts ~~fact~~ *fact* ~~cost~~ *cost* ~~US~~ *US* ~~Exports~~ *Exports* ~~Ag Imports~~ *Ag Imports*
- ~~Report~~ *on Salmonella* out break. *in US* ~~Appears to be~~ *over*. According to Centers of ~~Disease~~ *Disease Control*
- A Report on Listeriosis Deaths in Canada.
- A Report from Illinois on How weather Effect. The ~~cost~~ *cost* ~~prices~~ *prices* ~~in Ag market~~ *in Ag market* ~~in Ag market~~ *in Ag market*
- ~~Report~~ *Commentary* ~~Segment~~ *Segment* ~~First Look~~ *First Look* ~~at weather~~ *at weather*
- A Report ~~on~~ *about* ~~the~~ *the* '08 Farm Progress Show from Iowa.
- A Report about the Deere company in Ag business today Segment.
- A Discussion on wheat market with Mark Gold. A Ag market in Ag analysis segment.
- ~~Report~~ *Report* ~~on~~ *on* ~~the~~ *the* ~~weather~~ *weather*.
- A story from Kentucky on ~~the~~ *the* ~~project~~ *project*. *Quiet*
- ~~Report~~ *Report* ~~on~~ *on* ~~the~~ *the* ~~project~~ *project*. *Quiet*
- A 9 for your Health report / segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/1/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Plant Science~~

• Food waste

• cool rules

• Plant + Science

• Crop watch

• Summer drawing

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 9/2/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About NET Farm Income, & Farm Income Expenses.

- A Look At week ahead. In Washington, Dc. From Roger Bernards of Pro Farmer.

A Report About BSE Testing.

- <sup>at break</sup> Liberiross update for Canada.

- <sup>ESSENTIAL</sup> Flood Damage In Iowa.

- crop comments. Segment and first check of Cotton's week report.

- A Discussion on corn markets with Sue Maffie of Ag Investor. In Ag Analysis Segment.

- A Report from Oregon. About Forests, Hunting, & Wild Life. Habitats.

- ~~Ag~~ Day/ comments / <sup>Suggestion Box</sup> ~~Segment~~ Segment. Called Ag Day tv-Box

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 9/3/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY <sup>as settlement of</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~update on Monsanto patents lawsuit settlement~~  
~~crop of water~~

- Report on settlement of a Patent case with Monsanto. + A Coop, <sup>Pull of Grove.</sup> Ill. Missouri
- Crop Progress update from USDA.
- Report on Ag Damage from Hurricane GUSTAV.
- ASIA Soybean Rust watch update.
- Crop Comments Segment First check on weather.
- USDA's Export Forecast.
- A Report on Potato Export.
- Machinery Minute Report/Story Segment.
- Season In the Field Special Report.
- A Discussion on Factors that change market prices with Jim Hemming? A Ag marketer in Ag analysis segment
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- A Report <sup>story</sup> from ~~Arkansas~~ <sup>about peaches</sup> from ARKANSAS. ~~on the~~ peche
- Ag for your Health Segment/Reports

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 9/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About ~~Effect from~~ Louisiana GUSTAVE on Louis. corn & BEAN Harvest.
- A Report on Nation corn crop.
- A ~~Report About~~ Story from Indiana on ~~lack of~~ Dry weather & ~~crops~~ Crops.
- Crop comments & First check of weather.
- Report on CRP <sup>Possible</sup> ~~Changes~~ contract changes.
- A Story from North Dakota on CRP land for grazing.
- A Discussion with Roger Bernard of Pro Farmer. Talks about Embargo's ~~and~~ and ~~part~~ part in AQ analysis segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- A story from Missouri about Hydrogen Fuel!
- AQ DAY - Fox Segment A comment/suggestion. Critique segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 9/5/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report of concerns of Early Frost in Mid West
- ~~A Report on Tropical Storm Gustav~~

A Report on The <sup>Ag</sup> Impact of Tropical Storm Gustav

Tropical Storm Gustav. & Report on Tropical Storm Hannah.

Crop Comments, & First look at weather.

- A story on market/demand from Ill. Inc. S.

- A report on new numbering system for New Pioneer Hybrid-seeds. From Pioneer company.

A report of bad news for a John Deere plant employees. As a plant closed and plant closes & relocates to Mexico for Ag Analysis segment.

A discussion on ~~protecting~~ marketing impact for Early Frost with Mark Gold a Ag marketer for Ag Analysis segment

Detailed look at NAT weather.

A story from Indiana of a family farm that was a conservation award.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/8/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- News - BRS + cattle illness, Mexico drug poultry feed ~~from~~, Impact of Gustav on crops, midwest recovery from floods,
- Crop watch - weather impact on crops, Roger Bevard reports on possible mkt. impact
- "Roundup Ready" soybeans get USDA approval - Tim Bower is guest

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 9/9/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Gale company has new owner
- Hurricane Ike moved to southern Texas  
is probably gonna  
and fizzle out
- how food labels affect your family
- comedian turns into farmer
- Almond's recalled



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 9/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Ethanol politics - McCain calls for the end of ethanol mandates

- Missing inputs

- Bears down \$\$

- Survey on food safety

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 9/12/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Sept Crop report is in!!
- 31st annual husker harvest day
- T "Speculative money in agriculture"  
    ↳ Roger Bernard
- Duck season is Sept. 20<sup>th</sup>

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/15/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Feature on Amish country vacation venues
- Guest Chip Flory reports on using family acres for relaxing uses
- Feature on speciality goat cheese in TX
- Feature on uses of old farm fencing
- Feature on tractor replicas/minatures

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 9/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Sept crop production report should  
be based on prospects

- Heavy rains in Illinois, soybeans are drowning  
Sign up deadline for crop disaster programs  
looming (Sept. 30th)

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 9/17/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Cotton market status
- Damage assessments from IKE - 20,000 Livestock are stranded
- Old man makes aft

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 9/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Relief heading towards Galveston  
Missouri corn crop delaying in maturity

Bean virus

Texas floods affecting crop

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 9/19/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY <sup>REPORT OF</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A ~~Animal Abuse~~ <sup>Animal Abuse</sup> ~~at~~ <sup>at</sup> A Pig Farm In Iowa.
- A Report on Food Safety
- A Report on
- A update on country of origin Label Law/legislation
- Crop Comments + First Check of weather
- Fertilizer.
- A Report about Agrotain / ~~Best~~ <sup>Best</sup> Company Fr. St. Louis
- A Report on Tyson Foods + ~~at~~ <sup>at</sup> Brazil. chicken.
- ~~currency~~ <sup>currency</sup> In Ag analysis segment.
- A discussion on Dollar + ~~other~~ <sup>world</sup> currency, & Markets with Arlen Sutterman, A market Analyst.
- In Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- A story <sup>from</sup> ~~of~~ Missouri <sup>of</sup> Fox Trotting Horse Show.
- A segment called "Food And Your Family"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Input costs rise sharply reported by Michelle Rook in NE
- Tropical storms + financial ~~was~~ upheaval impacts availability of fertilizers + capital for farmers
- Roger Bernard reports on government impact on financial mkt's
- Al Pell + Jim Henniger discuss ag producers + developing their marketing plan
- Bob Ellison reports on <sup>USDA</sup> irrigation projects in Iraq



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 9/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Live~~ progress update.
- ~~Grain~~ Report on Grain prices.
- A Report About Farm Safety / Farm Safety week.
- A Story About World Hunger.
- Crop Comments First check of weather.
- Cottons week Report from NAT Cotton Council.
- A Report About The AM Dersons Company About buying storage/grain space in Michigan + Illinois. In Ag Bus.
- Today Report.
- A Discussion on Grain prices & ~~effect on~~ & live stock markets with ~~Blaine~~ <sup>PLIANE</sup> Kab A Grains Analysis for DTN. In Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- A Report from ~~John~~ on Trout Fishing.
- A Report / Tips for ~~the~~ lawn care for fall preparations from university of Minnesota SOTA.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 9/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- FARM Safety Report From Illinois.
- Report about 10 acre <sup>subsidy</sup> rule for ~~208 Farm~~ ~~land~~.
- Report of A. Import Rule.
- Sybean Ryst - update.
- A Report About Sunflowers In Texas.
- Crop Comments First check of weather.
- Machinery Minute. Segment: A Farm Safety Device.
- A Discussion on Seasonal Trends In Markets with Brian Busting, A market trader In Ag Analysis Seg.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- Story from Missouri About ~~Free~~ Freedom ~~OR Flight~~. A story about pigeons. + man.  
Who
- Food ~~For~~ <sup>And</sup> your Family. segment. / Repts.
- AG DAY = INBOX suggestion, critique Box comments segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 9/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report about were Presidential Candidates Obama, & McCain stands on some Ag Issues.
- A Report from Roger Bernard of Pro Farmer. About US budget.
- Report on Flood Help. / ~~for the financing~~ <sup>Cleanup / Repair Program</sup> ~~Program~~ ?
- Crop comments. Segment & First Look at weather.
- Great Lakes Outlook. Legislation.
- A Report of John Dewe Recalls ATU Recalls. & show series of seed from pioneer company. In Agri business Today Segment.
- A Discussion about Live stock. Bridging Industry. In Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- A story from Tennessee about FCE Clubs. And a look at a country store project. At State Fair.
- Food & your Family Report. / story

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 9/26/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Report~~ <sup>STORY</sup> from Texas on Hurricane, The Impact on Ag. Industry

- Report of Heavy Frost in Mid. West

- Crop Comments Segment / First Look at Weather

A Report on Market Bail out & Effect on Ag Industry / Markets.

- Report on Budgetal Tax Credit

- A Ag's Report About Smith FIELD Food Company and The New Country of ORIGIN Label Rules / Program

- A Ag's business Today segment.

A Discussion About Global Wheat Demand / Prices with ~~a~~ an Ag analysis segment with a Ag. Financial Advisor.

- Detailed look at Nat. weather.

- A Report / story About Cat fish Industry from Miss. ss. pp.

- Ag for you interview story / Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/29/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- News: Policy on "country of origin", Roger Bernard reports on impact of bailout on ag along with upcoming crop projections, ethanol efficiency improves, Sorghum yields will be down,
- Guest Mike Flores shares ideas on markets
- Bob Ellison reports on US help for Iraq ag farmers

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 9/30/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~to~~ USDA ~~crop~~ Progress update. numbers update.

USDA, will Release<sup>A</sup> Grain Stock - Report / ~~update~~  
for Farmer. Editor Chip Flory gives A Preview  
About Report.

- Crop watch. Seymour / first look at weather.
- ✓ country of origin Label Law <sup>Policy</sup> update.
- Report on DOGS. Consistency
- Report about China corn crop.
- Cotton 5 week Report from NAT Cotton Council.
- A Discussion on Fertilizer / Fuel prices. With Jim Bauer, a Market Trader in Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- A story from Indiana, about Farmers / Neighbors. Helping a <sup>fellow</sup> farmer. Recovering from cancer. Operation with his harvest.
- Feed & Your Family segment. (Rever's Stamp)

# **TODAY SHOW**

JEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 7/1/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- 4th Ave / Report on markets.
- Top Headline News overview
- Update on 2008 Presidential Race / Discussion on Hillary Clinton campaign.
- Story about price of milk and changes in milk containers.
- Report on the Dolphin in New Jersey River.
- Report of a woman, who died at a hospital - was sitting down and why she wasn't helped and was caught on tape.
- Story of a Teenage girl attacked by Grizzly Bear.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 7/2/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Report on capture of ...~~
- Man Hunt Ends for Midwest murder spree with capture of suspect.
- J/P Headline news & weather.
- ~~4th~~ Report on SALmcWella. Mystery
- STARBUCK <sup>closing</sup> ~~closure~~ ~~store~~ for stores.
- Report <sup>Discussion</sup> ~~on~~ MORTGAGE RATES.
- Report ~~of~~ search FBI CAR jacking killer.
- Interview Family of Victim.
- update. On Angelina Jolie pregnancy
- she checked into a French hospital.
- Look at Best products for 4th of July for Tuesday consumer segment.
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 7/3/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW <sup>mobilism</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on, Rescue mission in Columbia.
- Report on Holiday TRAVEL.
- ~~Report~~ <sup>Look</sup> New X-ray machine for AIR PORTS.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Report about <sup>Financial</sup> Trouble for General Motors. And Effect on market.
- Report about <sup>Radio Host</sup> Rush Limbaugh and his new contract.
- Update on Christie Brinkley D. Vorce Trial.
- + Inter view lawyers of Christie Brinkley + Peter Cook.
- Story of ~~ALi~~ <sup>ALi</sup> Gator Figg. Hunt-ing from Everglade Florida.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 7/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on wild fires in California.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Report about Independence Day & US Troops in Iraq.
- A Report about <sup>Second book of</sup> Nuclear fuel.
- A Story about "Honor Flight" a program that brings World War II Veterans to the Memorial in Washington DC. Interview Founder of the Program and a volunteer.
- Update on Christine Brinkley / Peter Cook divorce trial.
- Interview a Author of a Book about American Local Heroes.
- Interview / Story of a Olympic gymnast.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 7/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

CA FIRES

madonna story

41 year old going to us olympics

latest Brinkley case

countdown to Beijing

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 7/8/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

Top Headline News & weather.  
update - on 2008 Presidential Election / candidate.

Plans to save Economy.

- Discussion on your Taking control of your Financial Destiny

Report of near Miss. of couple Airlines Saturday <sup>Paris, France</sup> <sup>Paris, France</sup>  
Concerns of Runways.

Interview / look at Obama Family

A Report About <sup>Celebrity</sup> ~~Celebrity~~ D. voice.S.

A Story about coffee / ~~CAFFEINE~~ addiction.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 7/9/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report About Missile tests In Iran, + Reactions.
  - Interview ~~of~~ Sen Barack Obama 2008 Presidential Candidate.
  - Top Headline news + weather.
  - A Report/Discussion About Research on Breast Cancer + younger women.
  - Story/Report About Gas Prices.
  - Story About Air line Trouble / Angry Travelers  
Interview Travel Editor Peter Greenburg.
  - Story of a Family ~~that~~ saving money.
- ~~~~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 7/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report about ~~the~~ Apology From Rev Jackson on remarks he made on an open m.c.
- Discussion on Remarks . F
- Discussion on 2008 Presidential Elect.
- Top Headline news + weather.
- Interview, one of free hostages from Columbia rescue mission.
- Story <sup>update</sup> OF Juv Benet Ramsey murder case. Parents cleared of murder.
- Story of woman suing New York A.R. put Police for Excessive force.
- Look at Innovative IDEAS. And How to market them

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 7/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW                      MONDAY THRU FRIDAY                      7:00 - 9:00 AM

discovery bill "government stepping in"  
Anglinia & Brad's baby's picture  
mortgage meltdown "Freddie mac's"  
Indy mac  
Bud Light Bought out  
deadly attack 9 died 15 injured



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 7/15/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- GM Announces new layoffs + cut backs.
- top Headline New + weather.
- update on 2008 Presidential RACE.
- A Discussion on couple of Health Reports.  
First a Report About pregnant women Flat Reports.  
While Pregnant + Report About women +  
SKIN CANCER.
- Report on Air port Runway SAFETY. After near  
collision last week.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 7/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Headline news & weather.
- Discussion on Economy & look at some solutions from 3 experts on Economy.
- Update on 2008 Election.  
Discussion
- A Report About Blogging From Prisoners Behind Bars
- Story About A Beagle who Disappeared 5 years Ago is reunited with owners. Interview with owners.
- Report About Protection of Your Retire Benefits.
- A Story About Advertisement.

LEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 7/17/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~TOP~~ Headline News Weather.
- Report about mood/<sup>confidence</sup> of the country ~~interview~~ INTERVIEW, Tony Robbins. A MOTIVATION SPEAKER/<sup>coach</sup>. on advice to handle mood.
- 2008 Presidential RACE.
- Discussion on ~~study~~ of New Diet study.
- Story/Report of a murder. ~~of~~ Juggler. In North Carolina
- Discussion/<sup>look at</sup> Budweiser ~~merger~~ & IT'S Merger.
- Report/Discussion on kids. Video Games <sup>consoles</sup> & predators.
- Preview from Gene Schillate of new Best Man movie.
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 7/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Discussion on oil prices.

- 2008 Presidential Race. Interview with <sup>Gov.</sup> ~~Sen.~~ Mitt Romney, former ~~Pres.~~ candidate / supporter of Sen. John McCain.

Top Headline news + weather.

Story / <sup>interview</sup> ~~report~~ Al Gore, on Americans oil dependency / global warming.

- update on Dolphin's. Trapper in New Jersey River way.

- update on murdered <sup>Jeffer</sup> ~~to~~ mom in North Carolina.

Victims family gets custody of children - Interview sister + friends of victim.

- A story report about Baby boomers and Bites.

- Report about new Batman / Dark Night movie.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 7/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Andrea Mitchell reports on Obama in Iraq + his policy ideas.  
Meridith interviews McCain on his reactions + his ideas
- News: Tropical Storms, Guantanamo Bay war crimes trial, Rice  
accuses Iran of stalling on Nuclear weapons, B-52 crash, Gas price ↓
- Michelle Kosinski reports on murdered woman in N.C. investigation
- Michael O'Leary reports on Batman "Dark Knight" new record numbers
- Search for Kaylee Anthony (~~Zyroid~~<sup>Zyroid</sup>) in FL. Family is interviewed  
along w/ attorney for man
- Meridith interviews Kenny Anderson who was hit by car  
that crashed into a restaurant.
- Feature on Nikki Gillis who manages tower climbing crew

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 7/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on tropical storm/hurricane Dolly.
- update on BARACK OBAMA'S Tour for MIDDLE EAST.
- update on MCCAIN'S VP Running mate RUNARMS.
- Interview a former New York Mayor/Presidential candidate. to Rudy GIULIANI on 2008 Presidential Race.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Report/Discussion on Vytorin, A Drug That Fights Heart Valve Disease.
- Report about Actor Christian Bale. Actor who plays BATMAN. Party night HAS BEEN ARRESTED FOR ASSAULT.
- Report about un fit truck/BUS Drivers on the Road.
- update on missing toddler for Florida. Interview former FBI profiler Clint Van Zandt.
- Report about GOLF CARTS.
- A STORY OF A on Line Personal ASSISTANT. Business.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 7/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Hurricane Dolly
- update on pre 2005 Presidential Race.
- Top Headline News + weather.
- update on The missing young girl in Florida.
- update on Actor Christian Bale who was arrested on assault charges.
- A Discussion on credit card Repair Scams.
- Interview <sup>Miley</sup> ~~with~~ Cyrus.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 7/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Hurricane Dolly.
- Interview BARACK OBAMA, & update / discussion on ~~political~~ presidential RACE.
- Top Headline news update & weather.
- update on missing girl in Florida. Interview - Grandmother, & lawyer of mother.
- Report about Drew Peterson, <sup>EV</sup> suspect of fourth wife's disappearance. ~~was wiretapped by so called friends. Wire Tapped!~~
- Interview Drew Peterson, & H.S. Lawyer
- A Look / ~~at~~ <sup>story</sup> AT FBI Training with Meredith



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 7/25/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW, MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Top~~ Headline News + weather.
- update. on the missing toddler case in Florida. were mother was ARRESTED. Interview. Grandmother and lawyer of mother of missing toddler.
- update. on the 2008 Presidential Race. Discussion of VP. Short Lists.
- Report on Housing markets & Foreclosure crisis.
- Interview <sup>Police</sup> OFFICERS who survived car crash on a <sup>routine</sup> traffic stop, and was caught on Dashboard video.
- Story / Discussion & History of FBI.
- Story / Interview woman who was Jilted. At Altar. So she sued Ex Finance. & won. Awarded 150,000
- Interview Miley Cyrus.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Friday

DATE: 8/1/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report about suspect/sc. ent. of IN ANTHRAX ATTACK. Commits suicide.
  - Top Headline news & weather.
  - A look at solar Eclipses. In China.
  - Update on 2009 Presidential Race.
  - Discussion on GAS prices & oil profits. TU. TODAY AT THE PUMP. Segment with JIM CRAMER.
  - Update on Rockefeller kidnapping case. Father kidnaps daughter. Interview a former baby sitter.
  - A <sup>Discussion</sup> ~~story~~ about STEALTH/VIRAL ADS.
  - A story/inter view Zoo keepers about a golden retriever, who is nursing Tiger.
- C-B

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 8/4/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Storm Front

Face of Miller - "Anthrax Mystery"

Great wall of China "Matt"

Summer Screens

Brod & Angles Baby pictures 14million

gas prices ↓

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 8/5/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Tropical Storm EDWARD.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- <sup>Report</sup> ~~Interview~~ of a Bomb shell soul and Interview with Author Ron Suskind.
- Story about US/China Relations.
- A Report about actress Marky-kate OLSEN & The Death of Heath Ledger. Investigation.
- A Look at Forbidden city in China.
- Discussion on New Mortgage Rules.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 8/6/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Headline News & weather.
  - A Report about oil-jump. SAFETY / Security.
  - Interview with Ron Suskind who wrote ~~the~~ Controversial / Bombshell Book
  - A Look at Summer Palace in China.
  - A look at a Paris Hitler RITUAL. and <sup>Report / Interview</sup> ~~Story~~ about Phony Rockefeller who kidnapped his daughter.
  - Interview with Tom Brokaw. About China.
- \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 8/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Discussion  
- update ~~discussed~~ on the 2008 Presidential Race.  
A discussion about ~~the~~ Hillary Clinton. The Clintons.  
Top Headline News. & weather.  
- winter Olympian Joey Cheek Turned Away From  
Olympic Games. Visa Revoked. by Chinese Govt.  
Inter view with H.M. About IT.  
Interview with women Gymnastic Team  
Interview <sup>Olympian</sup> Swiname DARRA TURRES.  
Interview US. Olympian Runner. KOPZ Lemong.  
He will carry US. Flag. In opening Ceremony.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 8/8/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on olympics
- Top Headline news & weather
- Interview Bob Eastas <sup>SPORTS</sup> on Tonight's Opening Ceremony
- Interview Athlete Michael Phelps
- Story about The ~~News~~ <sup>and Future</sup> of 8
- Report about ~~the~~ <sup>The</sup> of Olympic venues
- Controversial on Olympic swim suit

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 8/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00-9:00 AM

7-10 AM

Today Show in China

President heading home

War in Georgia "Bush Blast Russian Invasion"

gas prices ↓

Race for the white house



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 8/12/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00-9:00 AM

- Report on American Gymnast-~~es~~ Team who won 7-10 AM  
Bronze Interview with Team.
- update on Olympic Games.
- Interview US men Gymnastic Team.
- TOP Head Line news weather.
- Update on President Ford. ~~Race~~ 2nd President.
- Story / Interview US ~~Swimmer~~ Swimmers.
- Interview Michael Phelps Mother & Sisters.
- A discussion on US women's Gymnastic Team In Paris Athlete TV watch. ~~Special~~ Special segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 8/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 ~~AM~~ 10 AM

- Olympic update news update.
- Interview US women GYMNASTICS TEAM.
- Interview Ricky Berens. ~~at~~ GOLD medal Swimmer.  
in RELAY
- Top Headlines ~~News~~ ~~Market~~ ~~Weather~~ Market  
update + weather.
- Update on John Edwards. Affair. Elizabeth  
Edwards. ~~affair~~ Side.
- Discussion about Michael Phelps.
- Discussion on US women. Gymnastic.
- Story about medal-winning Olympic Hostesses.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 8/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - ~~9:00 AM~~ 10 AM

- Latest ol-ympic news update.
- top headline news + weather.
- Report/~~about~~ story about MARK SPITZ <sup>Inter view</sup> with him about Michael Phelps ~~Phelps~~ phenomenon.
- Inter view Mary Lee Retton, on women's Gymnastics.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 8/15/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM 10 AM

- olympics update.
- Interview American women Gymnastics Athletes who won Gold + Silver. ~~In All Around~~ Individual All Around Competition.
- Interview Olympic Swimmer Ryan Lichte.
- Top Headline news + weather.
- Interview. Michael Phelps. coach Bob.
- Discussion. <sup>Last nights</sup> OLYMPICS + O. competition.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 8/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW                      MONDAY THRU FRIDAY                      7:00 - ~~9:00 AM~~ 10AM

interview with michael preps one-on-one  
they west FL ( Hurricane) Brades  
USA land medal counts

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 8/19/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - ~~9:00~~AM 10AM

- update on Tropical storm Fay
- update on 2008 Presidential Race.
- Olympic news update.
- Top Headline news / ~~and weather~~ <sup>Economy update</sup> / weather.
- In the view American <sup>Hard</sup> earnings That Swept Gold, silver & Bronze - At The olympic.
- A Report / ~~about child ob~~ <sup>Discussion on child obesity</sup> In China.
- A Story about China & It's modern Architecture

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 8/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - ~~9:00 AM~~ 10 AM

- Update on tropical storm Fay.
- Update on top Olympic news.
- Interview ~~Sharon~~ Johnson & Liu X.W. Two of ~~US~~ <sup>members.</sup> OF US GYMNASTIC TEAM MEMBERS.
- TOP Headline news & weather.
- Update on 2008 Presidential Race.
- Interview <sup>silver medal winner</sup> AMERICA'S JOHNATHAN HORTON.
- A Look at GREAT WALL OF CHINA.
- Interview/Story of Olympian US wrestler ~~Henry~~ Henry Cejudo who won Gold.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 8/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - ~~9:00 AM~~ 10 AM

- ~~Update~~ update on Airline crash in Madrid Spain.
- Update on Tropical Storm "FAY"
- Olympic update/Report And Inter view GOLD winners of women's Beach Volleyball.
- Top Headline news. & weather.
- Update on 2008 Presidential Race.
- Interview A Michael Phelps Look A Like.
- Story About Panda Bears.
- A ~~Inspiring~~ Inspiring story of a olympic swimmer, who has one leg.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 8/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM 10 AM

- Controversy of under age <sup>Chinese</sup> + Kids ~~Fr~~ <sup>Gymnastic</sup> ~~Olympics~~ <sup>Olympics</sup>. films
- ~~Olympic~~ update.
- update on Zeng presidential race.
- Top Headline news + weather.
- Interview. Gold medalist <sup>players</sup> of mens Beach Volley ball Team.
- Interview womens soccer Team. who won gold.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 8/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

show time in Denver (Boice for white house)

Bye-Boye Beijing

myster man (kidnapped own daughter)

convention michoff

girl

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 8/26/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on NAT. Democratic convention
- Interview Rep. Patrick Kennedy, son of Sen. Ted Kennedy.  
11-11-90
- A Report About Clinton & Dem. Convention.
- Interview Nicole Wallace, Spokes person for John McCain, who is ~~at~~ at Dem. convention.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Interview <sup>with</sup> The man, who calls himself, "CLARK Rocketteller" who is in prison for parental kidnapping. + Interview with his Lawyer.
- Interview Jim Kramer, of ~~CNBC~~ CBS Talks About Housing Markets
- ~~A Report/Story of new Judge on American~~  
~~pol.~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 8/27/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Reports/<sup>Discussions</sup> ON HILLARY CLINTON'S SPEECH FROM THE DEMOCRATIC NAT CONVENTION ON TUESDAY NIGHT.
- Update on Tropical Storm GUSTAV.
- TOP Headline Stories & weather.
- A Report/Discussion on TEENS & SEX.
- A Report/About Jill Biden wife. OF <sup>Sen</sup> Joe Biden.
- Story of a <sup>young</sup> woman Found Alive AFTER FIVE DAYS IN A Ravine. In North Carolina.
- Story from ~~nat~~ <sup>Democratic Nat</sup> convention. About young people & Internet. from <sup>Jack</sup> Russert. Times.
- RUSSETT'S SON.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 8/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on the Democratic Nat Convention from  
@ Reports DISCUSSIONS

Denver Colorado,

- update on Tropical Storm GUSTAV

Top Headline news + weather.

- Interview Michelle Obama. wife of Barack  
Obama.

- Story of How Email Photo saved a Baby's  
Life.

- A story about Celebrities + Barack Obama  
Campaign.

- Interview Olympian Michael Phelps

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 8/29/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on 2008 Presidential Race. <sup>Juli</sup> McCain, TV Announce ~~is~~ Running, Mate.
- Report on Barack Obama's ~~speech~~ <sup>Acceptance</sup> speech from NAR Dem. convention in Denver.
- update on Hurricane/Tropical Storm GUSTAV.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Interview Young man who fell from stands ~~at~~ <sup>during</sup> A Baseball Game to Catch Home Run
- Report/ <sup>update</sup> ~~on~~ missing <sup>Toddler</sup> ~~girl~~ <sup>CAJLEE</sup> ~~in Florida~~ <sup>in Florida</sup>
- Report about Bed bugs. & college Campuses.
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/1/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

• Hurricane Gustav

• interview w/ mayor

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 9/2/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Tropical Storm Gustave, which hit New Orleans, & MS. And Report of Two New Tropical Storms Forming.
- Interview Mayor of New Orleans.
- Update on Presidential Election, & Republican Convention, which was overshadowed by Hurricane Gustav & Sarah Palin's Teen <sup>Daughter</sup> Pregnancy Surprise.
- Interview Nicole Wallace, spokeswoman for McCain candidacy.
- Interview Political Strategist, Mary Matalin.
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- A Discussion on Teen Pregnancy.
- Update on missing Florida Toddler. Interview with Grandmother of missing Toddler.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 9/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report about Sarah Palin's speech at Republican National Convention in Minnesota.
- Interview ~~the~~ Sen. Joe Biden, Democratic Vice Pres. Sen. <sup>and</sup> candidate for BARACK OBAMA.
- Interview Sarah Palin's sister Heather Bruce.
- Top Headline news / market update, national weather.
- Report about Sarah Palin's husband Todd Palin.
- "The First Dude" of Alaska.
- Interview Bob Lester, friend of Todd & Sarah Palin.
- A Report about Granite Counter Tops.
- Look at some Unched up Sport

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 9/5/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update/Report on John McCain speech from Nat Republican Convention Fr. Minnesota
- Interview John McCain's campaign manager Steve Schmidt's
- A Discussion on <sup>McCain's</sup> speech with Chuck Todd, A NBC Political Analyst.
- Top Headline news, market weather.
- Story/Report about Sarah Palin - John McCain running mate.
- Update on missing FDLer from FL - Fla.
- Interview Pat Brown, CRiminal Profiler. <sup>over</sup>
- A report about VT professional <sup>Shoplifters</sup> thieves called BOOSTER. And how some stores ARE trying to stop them / Fighting back with Law Enforcements.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/8/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Hurricane Ike approaches U.S.
- The Big Chill - 25 yrs later
- Presidential Elections
- Explosions/civilian deaths in Afghanistan
- 9-11 terrorist attack march
- Oil prices
- Rockslide in Cairo, Egypt
- 
- 
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 9/9/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

• People trying to stop <sup>atom smasher</sup> ~~factet~~ strips

• Jones brothers pledge virginity until marriage

• People attacking Palin Re: Pork & Earmarks

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 9/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

• 2 kids survived in a ravine for 5 days

• man attacked man w/ hammer on philly subway

• Opec decreasing oil output

• Atom smasher successful

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 9/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

9/11 memorial - obama + McCain unite!

Ike is expected to be a cat.3 Hurricane

Palin in Alaska for the first time since

the Rep. Primary

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 9/12/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Preparations for Ike - traffic

< Footloose cast reunites

Palin's first interview for TV

Man killed Sean Powell

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/15/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Investment Banks having ~~prob~~ problems <sup>Lehman Bros</sup> Merrill Lynch
- Hurricane Ike - reports from Galveston region
- Andrea Mitchell reports on Pres. Campaign - reg. ads
- News - Train wreck in CA, Utah miner monument gas up sharply, car bombs in Baghdad, Pipe in France  
Zombrowski no hitter for Chicago Cubs
- Amy Robach reports on personal devastation in Galveston
- Update on missing girl Kaylee in FL



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 9/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

President Bush visits Ike

- Re banking infertility

Treasury Secretary discusses fate of economy

Fed's discuss interest rates

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 9/17/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Jim Komer is talking w/ll Street status  
AIG Bail out is good, too late though  
Pregnancy - treating male infertility besting  
Barbara Streisand holding Obama  
fundraiser

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 9/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Senate committee will hold a hearing on economy (Stodols)  
House committee investigates sex & drug abuse

US navy names first black person named

Someone Hacked Palins email  
President Bush addressing economy

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY:     Fri    

DATE:     9/19/8    

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW                      MONDAY THRU FRIDAY                      7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on markets / Credit crisis on wall street -

- A Discussion About The Presidential Candidates  
and The Economy with ~~Former~~ ~~White~~ A Couple  
of White House Press Secretaries.

Top Headline news & weather.

Story About Elizabeth Edwards who did.

A Interview, ~~for~~ with Detroit News Paper.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Meredith interviews Dan McCain on economic problems from Philadelphia - Chuck Todd provides PA poll data, Gov. Ed Rendell discussed which candidate is best on econ
- Pakistan: Ann Curry reports live and has ~~to~~ taped interview w/ new president - Focus on Pakistan's roll in terrorists
- Matt Lauer interviews a man cut in half by train two years ago and his doctor Matt Smith

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 9/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- A Report on Market & Budget out PLAN.
- Presidential Race update / Interview Barack Obama.
- PP Headline News & weather.
- Report + <sup>discussion</sup> About Florida & Presidential Election.
- Interview Gov. Charles Crist.
- Report About <sup>Housing markets</sup> ~~Housing~~ / Fore closures. Hit ~~Rowes~~ <sup>Rowes</sup>
- In Florida
- Sen. ~~Hillary~~ <sup>Hillary</sup> Clinton.
- Story of young girl whose hand was ~~was~~ <sup>was</sup> damaged. Reattached after a car accident Interview young girl & mother.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 9/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~LA~~rest. on Economic/Market/<sup>Bank.</sup> Bail out.
- top headline news & weather
- Report on Virginia + Presidential Race.
- update - on missing girl in Florida. +

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 9/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Discussion on Bank Bailout + Political Race
- Top Headline News + weather
- Interview Former President Bill Clinton



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 9/26/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on ~~B~~ Bank/markets ~~By-L~~ out ~~A~~ on which is breaking down.
- Interview - Sen. <sup>Lindsey</sup> ~~Lindsey~~ Graham.
- Interview Gov. Bill Richardson, @ New Mexico
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Story/Update on Casey Anthony Mother of missing child in Florida.
- In Today's Money Segment Discussion About Silver Lining In <sup>Slumping</sup> ~~Tough~~ Economy.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 9/29/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Pom Costello reports from WADC on bailout plan
- Andrea Mitchell reports on pres. debate and campaigns
- Mitt Romney is interviewed about Biden/Palin upcoming debate along with guest Sen. Chris Dodd
- News: China milk problems, Helicopter crash, Heather Nuclear DUI, baseball playoff teams
- Paul Newman death. Jill Ruppert interview from 1990's.
- Guest Suzie Orman provides insight on economy
- Mike Tyee reports on Joseph Petchka trial hung jury

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 9/30/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Reports / Interviews on The Bail-out Plan  
which was voted down Monday.

- Report on Presidential Election & Failed Bail out Plan.

- Top Headline news & weather.

- Update / latest on missing girl from Florida.

**SATURDAY  
TODAY**

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

7/5/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

4:00am

~~6:00~~ 8:00 AM

- Report on Wild Fires In Cal-Fern. A.
- Report of Extensive Holiday Season, Subdued Holiday Season.
- Report on Rescue mission for Columbia.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- ~~Top Headline news~~ Discussion about Obama vs McCain on Nat. Security, Economy and other issues.
- Review of Wimbledon.
- A Report & discussion on dangers of fireworks.
- Story of a Royal Auction - Queen Mum sells treasures she collected over the years.
- A discussion on air travel.
- Interview <sup>with</sup> Alan Alda on U.S. New movie "Diminished Capacity".
- Report/Discussion on Tanorexia Addition to Tan.ing.
- Report on American Girl phenomenon
- Interview Winner of Hot Dog Eating Contest
- Report about Bee & Ball Park Bear.
- Report/Discussion on grilling in Today's kitchen segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

7/12/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Former White House Press Sec. & News Person, Tony Snow. Passed Away from Cancer.
- Discussion on Economy / Mortgage Fallout.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Discussion update on ReLit Presidential Race.  
Discussion on Economy / Politics.
- Story about Disappearing Honey Bees.
- Update on Tampa School Teacher [Debra LaFare] who Had Sex with U. Student.
- Story of a girl, Helping Fed. <sup>Sheltered</sup> Animal's.
- Using web sgrt, Interview girl & family
- Discussion on New Orleans After Katrina.  
with a Author of a Book about IT.
- Career Look at Career of Former White House Press Sec, Tony Snow who died of cancer.
- Discussion on Hot Spots for week.
- Story about <sup>Frances</sup> French First Lady who is a Singer.
- A Fly Fishing Story In Today go west Special.
- Story
- A Report / Look at some strange Pizza Telling.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 7/19/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

2008 Presidential Race / Barack Obama & Trip over seas  
Top Headline News & Weather.

- Discussion on Economy
- Report on the murder of Juggins woman in North Carolina.
- Report of missing young girl from Florida.  
Interview ~~with~~ lawyer of mother of missing child & Grand Parents of child.
- Report on Britney Spears. Child custody. HAS been settled.
- Discussion on 2008 Presidential Race.
- Discussion on Real Estate Extremes. Tips for a Down Market.
- A Discussion on Discount Shopping.
- Discussion about Headaches.
- A look at How to Pack Pack a suitcase. Like a Pro.  
And look at stylish Suitcases / Traveling Bags
- A look at surprising ingredients in some foods.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 7/2/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report About A.R.I.N.E. That Made Emergency Landing because ~~the plane~~ <sup>the plane</sup> burst open. Interview one of the passengers.

- update on <sup>sen.</sup> Barack OBamas Trip overseas. with ~~an~~ <sup>is</sup> wrapping up. / update on Presidential Race Interview Howard Dean, Chairman, Dem. Nat. Committee

- Top Headline news & weekly

- update on missing Toddler in Florida <sup>new</sup> Interview Grandmother.

- A Discussion About middle class <sup>economic/cost of living</sup> pressure.

- Report of a Fight at a Baseball game. where a fan in crowd got hurt by a baseball.

- Interview <sup>Story</sup> of the Band "Earth Wind & Fire"

- A Discussion on <sup>buying</sup> Fuel Efficiency ~~Automatic~~ cars.

- Exercise Segment / stretches to Limber up.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 8/2/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY

- Report on ANTHRAX <sup>CASE</sup> ~~in~~ Scientist <sup>6:00 - 8:00 AM</sup> ~~committed~~ <sup>Suspected</sup> Suicide.
- Top Headline news + we where
- Report on <sup>2008</sup> ~~Presidential~~ Presidential Race.
- Interview: House speaker, Nancy Pelosi
- Report about <sup>EARLY</sup> Holiday booking at Airlines.
- update on <sup>CASE OF</sup> missing girl In Fla. 87.
- ✓ A discussion/report on shopping at stores or on line.
- Story about HELP for kids with Dyslexia
- Report about ~~churn~~ & Adaption Rates/Rules.
- Story on Dangers OF Texting.
- Report on <sup>Top</sup> Mail Services
- Discussion on Shopping at Flea markets
- Gardening / <sup>Segment</sup> ~~Plant~~ <sup>Tips on taking care</sup> Taking Care of PLANTS.
- A story on frozen yogurt

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 8/9/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY

- Report of relatives of a <sup>7-8 AM American</sup> volleyball coach were attacked and one died in Beijing. ~~6:00-8:00 AM~~
- Discussion on Olympics.
- Top Headline News & weather
- Report of <sup>Sen.</sup> John Edwards affair. Interview Jennifer Palmieri Farmer, Press Secretary & Family Friend - speaks about it.
- Report on President Trip to ~~Fetch~~ Olympics.
- Look at Gadgets/Gear of Olympics which could give athletes an advantage.
- Story/ <sup>Dan Ixorc</sup> ~~AT~~ about funds of Beijing China.
- A Bicycle tour of Beijing city in Today in China special segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 8/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6-7AM

~~6:00-8:00 AM~~

- Update on Olympics.
- A Discussion on Michael Phelps.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Look at Olympic medal count discussion on Summer Events.
- A Report about Big Foot TN Georgia. Two men says they have a corpse of a Big Foot.
- ~~Interview with [unclear]~~
- Interview Debbi Phelps. Michael Phelps mom.
- Look at Beijing Night Life TV
- Look at Great Chinese Cuisine / Food.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 8/23/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6-7AM

~~6:00 - 8:00 AM~~

- OBAMA chooses Sen. Joe Biden AS HIS Running mate. In 2008 presidential Race.
- TOP Headline news & weather.
- Interview Bryan Clay ~~Gold winner~~ ~~Decathlon Champion~~ GOLD winner. In Decathlon. At olympics.
- more on OBAMA'S vice president choice

Sen Joe Biden

- Further view The Lopez Family The Taekwondo Olympians.
- A story about Ping Pong In Today China. Special segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

8/30/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

Update on Hurricane / ~~storm~~ GUSTAV.

- Report <sup>update</sup> About John McCain Running mate Sarah Palin. And 2008 Presidential Elect
- TV Head line news & weather
- Update on case of missing toddler in Florida. Interview Grandmother of missing toddler.
- A Discussion About Using Credit OR Debit
- Card
- Interview with GANNON GRIFFIN Former Speaker of House Talks About Sarah, Palin, John McCain's Running mate.
- Medical Substitutions. For Quick Fixes for Aches & Pains.
- A story About crushed Trucks.
- A look at Pop Culture Moments / Peppers.
- Gardening Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 9/6/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY

5-6 AM

6:00-8:00 AM

- Update on Tropical Storm Hannah.
- ~~Top Headline News~~ A Report + Discussion on 2008 Political Race
- Top Headline news & weather.
- A Story about College Students <sup>working on</sup> Solving a Crime that Happened in Pakistan which Journalist Danny Penick was killed.
- Update on Tropical Storm Hannah.
- Update on missing <sup>tablets</sup> Florida.
- Discussion on <sup>best</sup> Home Improvements. The Best ~~and~~ <sup>best</sup>
- A Report of Discussion on Insurance Coverage / ~~Advertiser~~ ~~the consumer~~ in Today's consumer segment.
- A Report on The All Star "Stand up to Cancer." Event which was Aired on the Three main Networks ABC, NBC & CBS

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 9/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

IKE hit Galveston

2 million people w/ a power

Train crashed in CA - 12 are dead

35% of Galveston residents chose to remain

in

Palin Scandal - bridge to nowhere

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 9/27/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY

5-6 AM

~~6:00-8:00 AM~~

- Report on Pres. Debate.
  - A Report Discussion on Economic <sup>Market</sup> Problems & Bail out Plan.
  - A Discussion on body gestures + words they used on Presidential Debate.
  - A Discussion on ~~Financial~~ Stress + Anxiety And Advice for Tugh. Financial Times In Today's Money Segment.
- ~~~~~
- ~~~~~



# **US FARM REPORT**

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

- News: USDA supply/demand Report update, <sup>5-6 AM</sup> floods let producers use CRP acreage
- ~~Found table~~ Guest Mike Flores and Mike North  
topics: comment on <sup>USDA</sup> crop report, spec investors in commodities, affect of CRP release + future implications on production, gov. involvement, change in ethanol policy/manulite
- John Phipps comments on speculator's affect on mkt.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

6:00-7:00 AM

- News - 2009 input costs to soar, farm conservation program, crop yields behind normal, <sup>5-6 AM</sup>
- Round table - guests Brian Orady, Tim Wise and Chip Flory. Topics: release of CRP acres, ~~corn~~ corn + seed prices, livestock producer issues, corn/ethanol issues, weak dollar,
- Chuck Denny reports on U. of Tenn. research gardens,
- Equipment sales reporting big gains

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/27/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

6:00 - 7:00 AM

High Commodity Prices -  
Wheat prices up  
increase Farm Productivity.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/03/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

6:00 - 7:00 AM

- News: Farm Bureau requests congress action on ags-fuel, TX cotton damage, Agr Dept. revises farm loan program, ~~USDA~~ choose not to revise CRP, Ag exports to reach new record,
- Roundtable guests Mark Gold & Andy Schissler. Topics: Market volatility, outside/external factors have impact, advice for producers.
- FDA announces that sereno peppers not tomatoes were cause of recent salmonella outbreak



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/17/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

- News: USDA crop forecast adjusts estimates, input costs 9% increase 2008, Emerald Ash Borer insect,
- Guest Greg Hunt provides insight into effect of international markets + weak dollar on prices.
- Roundtable guests Ken Ferrie, Greg Benson, Doc Kettingham from Corn College talk about corn crops, rotations, improving yields, acreage + prices
- Steve Grant reports on "Tightwad Bank" is ~~AT&T~~ Tightwad MD
- John Deere will change naming of tractors, tractor sales up over 40%, acoustic testing of horses to help detect bone injury,

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
U.S. FARM REPORT                      SUNDAY 5-6AM      6:00-7:00 AM

Bio-tech feed B seed, and long term  
weather forecasts for the season.

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/31/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

- News - Real Estate for farms gains, but proposed on "downer" cattle, Russia may buy US poultry,
- Roundtable guests Sue Martin, Mark Gold Arkland Sullivan. Topics predicting highs + lows, "locking in" prices, impact of crop size, index funds
- Feature on goat + chicken auction in OK
- Maximizing fuel use on tractors using weights + tire inflation

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM 6:00-7:00 AM

- \* Brazil not doing so good also. Raising prizes.
- \* Droughts are not favoring
- \* 2008 banner yrs of exports — Farm — the <sup>US</sup> dollar making the farming market a Walmart market
- \* Iron flowing out of the U.S.
- \* Consumers not receptive of clean animal products
- \* (on animals very expensive animals \*



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

5-6am

~~6:00 - 7:00 AM~~

We had to play the evergreen ~~show~~ show.

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6A

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

- News: impact of economic downturn on Ag Markets  
+ credit, farm bill amendment, farm safety issues  
warning on 12-4 har days, China Milk problem
- Roundtable w/ Al Pell. Guests: Mike Flores & Mike North  
Topics: uncertainty & volatility in mkt, affect of  
NY banks, financial planning considerations
- Affect of hurricane Ike on TX agriculture
- Feature from Tracy Sellers on CA U-Pick  
cherry farm in CA

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/5/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

6:00 - 7:00 AM

Evergreen! played Backed

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

**SUNDAY**

**TODAY**

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- News: NorCal Fires cont., tropical storm watch, NY Times says Bush changing on Iraq withdrawal, problems with Pakistan & Taliban, Pope visits Australia for Youth Day
- Pres. Race - Kevin Corke reports from D.C. on VP prospects, John Howard adds his views on VP's
- Economics - Guest Jim Cramer provides ideas
- Pitt/Solice births: Tom Aspell reports on new twins
- Report on ozone used to kill mold/bacteria in food industry
- Report on theft of man hole covers for scrap metal
- Feature on beach destinations - packing, what to wear, food
- Guest Janet Kylan talks about evaluating "bargains"



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Richard Engel reports from Kabul Afghanistan on Obama's visit. Richard Wolff provides commentary
- Jason Marks reports from NC on tropical storm Cristobal
- News: Iran deadline approaches for nuclear pgn, parents of Madeline McCann expected to be cleared, bomb in Spain, missing TX Army woman,
- Stephanie Adwerter reports on bank issues
- Peter Alexander reports on air pollution problem for Olym.
- George Olyphant talks about quick fixes for home exteriors
- Differences in male/female views of weddings w/ guests Matt Bean and Anna Whittica
- Samantha Heller offers tips on improving lunch quality

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/27/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Fires in California

Touring Sound of Music

Treaturans near currents

Where did chocolate chip cookies

come from.

Housing Relief bill passed

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/13/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Michelle Franzen reports on Rockefeller kidnapper caught
- News: Anthrax letters, Jellyfish invade beaches, McCain  
VP candidates, Iran won't cave to media pressures, HIV higher,
- Interview w/ Condi Rice <sup>(Aspen CA)</sup> - olympics, being Sec. of State,  
her classical piano skills,
- Lester reports from China on opening Olympic Games <sup>with Bob Costas</sup>
- Ann Sweet & Melissa Wendell guests on running red light dangers
- Sharks - dwindling shark population. Guest ~~Susan~~ M. Sengayan.
- Hair makeover for men w/ Nick Sarrotz

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/17/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Interview w/ Michael Phelps in Beijing. He is joined by his mom in 2nd segment and other members of the family
- Mark Miller reports on recent Olympic news: Dawn Torres, women's tennis, women's marathon, men's 100 meter
- News: Tropical storm Fay headed towards FL, Pakistan coalition moves to impeach pres, fire at AFB in TX, gas prices drop 35¢ in last month,
- Interview w/ Venus & Serena Williams gold medal in Tennis Doubles
- Report on Olympic softball & Team USA

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Olympic Countdown today show. Barack Obama's  
running mate is Joe Biden. Olympic  
highlights and speculation on where the 2016  
Olympic event will be held.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/31/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Hurricane Gustav's New Orleans evacuation, storm gains strength, Mayor Ray Nagin from New Orleans, Mary Murray reports on storm impact in Cuba, impact on political scene,
- News - Obama/Biden campaign, Earthquake hits China Thailand anti-gov protests, Harley 150th anniversary
- New Orleans readiness, levees, other improvements Col. Jeff Bentley Army Corps of Engineers is interviewed
- Janet Samlin reports from evac shelter in TX
- Mike Triabi reports from St Paul MN on Rep. Convention preparations

JEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

9/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

\* coverage on weather storms / Barack & McCain  
\* tourist in Ky's / Florida & Gulf of Mexico - to evacuate -  
\* Hurricane Ike - Powerful Cat. 4 - \* STEVE I. - US. Bails  
out Fannie & FREDDIE \* Large increase to the U.S. ~~debt~~ debt.  
from billions - trillions \* McCain & Barack - Attacking each other  
battleground push \* Sarah Palin will not show in the Media  
Campaign - avoiding the media \* Google B-day - 10yrs  
\* Motek - everyone's salary is public \* Salary transparency - small  
movement, but significant one. \* FASHION \* Pancakes - top  
mixes to try \* Apeak @ Meet the Press

LIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- \* Texas IKE disaster \* TRAIN ACCIDENT \* Comedy Tina Fey  
as Palin \* Texas - 4 deaths / millions of \$ loss / 17  
buildings collapse not counting all the houses & other biz.  
damage / Houston suffered It was bad, but could have been  
worse \* TRAIN ACCIDENT deadliest ACCIDENT in the LAST  
15 yrs / Gov. ARRIVED Arnold arrive Sat. Morning / The  
Eng. made a mistake - presume to be dead / 80 people send to  
the hospital / MAN who survived that acc.  $\frac{1}{2}$  of time / he was  
in the last car of ACC. for fear of an ACC
- \* Russia plane CRASH - 88 people (ALL) died)
- \* Sat. N.L. - 33rd SEASON - TINA FEY AS GOV. PALIN
- \* Scientist Miracle - Headaches - surgery & 8 long  
years of recovery



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

\* mortgage - the economy  
~~TRAIN~~ wreck / two famous DJ's were on the  
train - one was engaged to Nicole Richie  
@ one point.

\* Crisis on Wall ST - factors to prevent your  
\$ to go down

\* Spamer (major spammer from the U.S) went to jail.

\* Fitness mistakes - @ the gym

\* News of the day - Arkansas - Sat. Rade -

Child Porn - 10 girls from 10yrs of age

17yrs. were removed from house

\* Hard reality after Hurricane Ike hit Texas - some had good news & others bad in Jamaica, TX. Hundreds of people

\* the king of spam was a millionaire by the age of 20 - After 2004 it became a federal crime. Spamming - A federal crime - he said easy & quick \$

\* Guest - retirement worries??  
- Planning - 4 - retirement in your 30's & 40's.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- News = Gov't news economic bailout plan, Tom Brokaw comments on econ. plan/deal, Paul Newman dies & Marthe Stewart reflects on his life, hurricane Kyle approaches Maine, kidnap victim Todd Hornbeck speaks out on his experience, China space expedition
- Report on Iraqi farmers getting help from us

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/5/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

☐ morning top stories - Block Sale by Wells Fargo  
Massachusetts - needs to borrow \$ from Uncle Sam  
Salmonella warning - Frozen Dishes - people didn't  
follow cooking directions

☐ OJ trial/appeal

☐ Sarah Palin - commented on Obama saying he was  
a friend or a terrorist

☐ Auctions

☐ how to save \$ w/ house appliances

☐ how to <sup>or where</sup> purchase the best & delicious

☐ Bacon

# **MEET THE PRESS**

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Guests Carly Fiorina + Claire McCaskill debate  
McCain - Obama campaigns. Topics: Sen. Graham  
statements on economy, flip-flop on positions/issues,  
Iraq, economic policies, education & NCLB,
- Roundtable guests Harold Ford, Mike Murphy, &  
Andrea Mitchell. Topics "flip-flopping", polls,  
VP vetting,

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Guest Al Gore, Topics: energy issues & policy, economic ~~prob~~ problems, possibilities for involvement in politics, ~~Al~~ Gore's new home in TN, offshore drilling, Bill & Hillary Clinton, Pres. Bush, Obama,
- Roundtable guests David Gregory & Chuck Todd. Topics = role of Al Gore, McCain airs negative ad, VP ideas/opinions,

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/27/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Barack Obama interview

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

8/3/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Guests John Larry + Joe Cibernien. Topics:  
negative advertising, Obama - celebs?, character issues,  
economy, energy, off-shore drilling, Iraq,  
upcoming conventions
- Roundtable guests Andrea Mitchell, Mike Murphy, Chuck Todd  
and Judy Woodruff. Topics campaign issues and  
tactics, possible VP candidates, convention predictions



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/17/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS Host David Gregory

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Guest Condoleezza Rice from TX, Russia/Georgia relations + trade, US options + concerns, Pakistan - support and expectations, reaction to suppressed women's role in some middle east nations.
- Tim Kaine (D-VA) + Bobby Jindal (R-LA). These two governors discuss the pres. race, Russia-Georgia crisis, Iraq, experience/ideas on foreign issues, "road ahead" for each candidate + generating support, economy, energy, "new ideas"
- Roundtable with Joshua Green, Andrea Mitchell + Chuck Todd possible VP's, errors of Clinton campaign, review of update NBC ~~electoral~~ electoral map

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Obama Cheesy a reunion with  
interview with Caroline Kennedy.  
Issues facing the next President (Pr. Polosi)

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/31/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS from St-Paul MN - Rep. Convention 8:00 - 9:00 AM

\* Guest MN. Gov Tim Pawlenty. Topics  
hurricane Gustav impact, VP choice Sarah Palin Gov. AK  
qualifications & strengths, strategy for VP choice  
focus on McCain strengths & campaign strategies

\* Roundtable guests Martin Bartirano, Doris Goodwin, Mike  
Murphy, David Gregory, Andrew Mitchell, & Kelly O'Daniel.  
Topics: McCain/Palin head to gulf to get experience  
w/ Gustav, ideas on choice of Palin, environment &  
energy, pro-life, Impact of Dem. convention,

EM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- φ Sen. Joe Biden - Discussing about his opponent Sarah. Sarah not showing on Oprah and other Press meetings. A close tuff race/historic
- φ Discussing his ideas proposals and backing Barack Change.
- φ Employment φ

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

\* Sen. Chuck Schumer — talking about Prez. election \* Obama's Campaign is now attacking right away in anything that the McCain Campaign is attacking

\* Mr. NY Mayor <sup>criticizing</sup> Rudy — McCain attacks on Politics issues — Pol. AD about Sex education for kindergarten... Obama supported that bill — It was misinterpreted...

\*

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 9/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

Special Guests

8:00 - 9:00 AM

\* Henry Paulson - Secretary of Treasury

Talking about the economy to try to calm the people down. American TAX payer affected - bumps along the way

\* Mayor - of NY - Michael Bloomberg lead

⊕ Crisis in the financial market - the Gov has to do something quickly

⊕ People are losing jobs, houses, neighborhoods affected. Retirement system is in a (?) zone

⊕ Homeland security & Wall ST - put some safeguards in. Seperate regulation - Find ways in

Congress & executive Branch...

⊕ the mistakes on the 70's is not going to be done again in NY. the rest of the country will have to look @ taxes & tax payers.

⊕ Erin Burnett - co anchor - "street signs"

⊕ STEVE LIESMAN - Senior economic ...

⊕ STEVEN PEARLSTEIN - BUSINESSMAN COLUMNIST/W. Post

⊕

STREET  
GUESTS

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

9/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Guests Steve Schmidt (MCA) and David Axelrod (Obama). Topics: takes on Fri debate, economy & bailout, foreign policy & Iraq war,
- Senate Debate Series - w/ Bob Schaffer (R) and Mark Udall (D). Topics: Economic bailout plan, Charles Boyle ~~step~~ should step down?
- Guest Bill Clinton. Taped interview. Topics: global initiative summit, econ. bailout, pres candidates, Africa

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/5/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS \*Analysing the V.P. Debate\* 8:00 - 9:00 AM

Analysis from the Political Round TABLE

1st seg

Paul Begala

\*Talking about the V.P. Debate

2nd seg

A full table w/ \*Peggy Noonan - Wall St Journal

\*populism as a tactic - not good

\* David Yepsen -

\* GLEN IFILL -

\* CHUCK TODD -

\* David Gregory -



# **DATELINE**

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri,

DATE: 7/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Tornadoes are rated on a scale of one to five.

Winds above 200 mph. A tornadoes dropping hail the size of golf ball & tennis balls on Feb 5<sup>th</sup> a storm was tearing up the south in Ark & Kansas ~~Alan~~ ~~Everet~~ comes in close contact w/ a tornado and almost dies.

Nebraska town boards tornadoe A boy scout camp gets destroyed 4 boys die, others survive.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

7/6/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

little three yr old Abby calls 911 for her mom. A woman calls 911 when she sees someone who she thinks is the kidnapper. An avalanche happens and a skier is caught in it. a woman calls from Korea and a girl is kidnapped from a daycare, the kidnapper gets a boy is rescued by a lawn mower and the dispatcher is his mom. Paige is a great mom and suddenly turns up missing. ~~Paige's~~ Dixon Paige's ex-husband becomes a suspect Paige ~~is~~ has a secret Companship lifestyle (Call girl)

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY → Monday

DATE: 7/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

It wasn't supposed to go this way. Experienced diver lost at sea. A tale of terror in "Troubled Waters" with Matt Lauer. Brutal, unpredictable terror is what the divers found. He's a professional diver, Ali met Rich and her casual hobby became a profession. They dove the Great Barrier reef. After 18 1/2 hours they were found & rescued.



EM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2 hrs

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 7/11/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

\* 2 couples & 2 cases of murder (killings in the big city) \*  
Location # Reno // Prominent politician (she was stop),  
katny Augustine  
taking a chance with a new man // she got  
married 3 days later after her husband died // her new  
husband called 911 cause katny was not breathing //  
suspect new husband // 12 jurors the decision  
was very hard // chaz guilty of murder

\* It was self defense // the wife had a double  
personality // physical & mind game violence //  
plead guilty // several new trials // Scott Freeman son  
was not forge // judge was stunned & found him  
still guilty //

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Mon

DATE: 7/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00 - 8:00 PM~~

Ann Curry There 2 billions in unclaimed money. In this show its revealed that over 2 billion dollar in unclaimed money exist. This show tells the courts looking for people who have lost or unclaimed money or property in "You Might Be Rich".

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2 hrs

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri.

DATE: 7/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

\* Bitter divorce Battle / name: the mystery of the murder mill  
- Manhattan / house renovation \* Rose leaving / sleeping  
in his truck - Electrician is Boss (Lady) started dating  
- Cameras everywhere -

\* Dark middle of the night - name: Crossing the line  
- FUGITIVE - Prof. Russell - Marshall w/ prof consent started  
to question father - Reno / South America? - British  
Columbia / Alaska - Early 2004 teaching Assistant - helped  
him to flee - Carroll / Ireland - It took 9 months  
to take the papers in process for trial / he was found  
in Ireland //

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

ghes

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

(Manny) A man likes two women. He leads  
Shanita on, then his wife comes and talks to Shanita. A woman  
named Linda ~~is~~ is asked to kill Manny's wife. Linda goes  
to a detective. Linda meets w/ ~~the~~ Manny and she is bugged.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Mon

DATE: 7/21/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11 pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

The most dangerous job in America.  
"Tower Dogs" In a show introduced  
by \_\_\_\_\_ which gives and inside  
look at the most dangerous job in  
America, the people who work on antennas  
towers and other really tall structures.  
The office at the top of a mountain,  
that's what Tower Dog Kyle says about  
his job. Six Tower Dog fatalities in one  
month.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 7/25/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC — "Children for Sale" 7:00-8:00 PM

\*KID/sexual trafficking / Cambodia 9-11pm

\* Cambodia Police / operation compromise

\* Pimps don't know a lot not chasing anybody \* ALL GIRLS ARE rescued - young little girls (9-12 yrs) being prostituted. found teen girls 14 yrs & older

\* 37 girls rescued. \* A family gave everything up to save & rescue little girls in Cambodia

\* Some Americans and Canadians go return to their authorities. some guys get 10-25 yrs or more

challenge GIRL - Michelle - Attended to college - work @ a gym to get extra \$

\* She was very helpful and help everyone  
\* her Best friend / mother / Boyfriend found it very strange that she never called.

\* All three were worried because the house was closed - mother found police -

\* the clues - very unusual - cause of death was mystery

\* Autopsy - found a puncture - like a needle

\* Police found / Reopen case / needles and sedatives

\* the Best friend roommate (suspicious) →

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 7/27/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00-8:00 PM

"The Stripper and the Steelworker"

9:11 PM

In Anchorage Alaska three men come together and live  
with Michele Scott, Kent, John, Michele is getting engaged to  
the three men at separate times. Kent is found dead right  
after he sent a letter to his family. There is another court date years later  
and John is convicted. Michelle is revealed as the old  
boy friend Scott testifies. Michelle

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 8/1/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~  
9:11p

Cross Dressing Millionaire - Airst Reality Comp Aire.  
his wife ended up dead & missing ... then his  
long time friend got shot.

Then went around USA - Cross Dressed  
then killed neighbor & left all the evidence in the bags  
got caught stealing \$5 sandwich. w/ ID of guy killed.

Dr. tells his patient that  
he wants a gun to kill someone  
but then he sued for mal-practice.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE:

8/3/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

little girl in the little blue dress

9-10p

nashel was missing. Dana and her boyfriend move away from California. But only came back with one child, the son. mother was never seen again. Rich keep look for her. mother and step father were arrested and now fighting for there freedom. the step father died in jail. Step father was taped before he died. set Dana ~~free~~ is not free the case is going to be tried again

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/3/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

1011p

First Line - Detention

Officer Varsana is questioning a passenger. But the passenger is choosing his words carefully.

back LAX 2 men are being questioned

in JFK the passenger had a counterfeit ID and Board from USA

LAX the 2 passenger were working illegally and send back to Home and Board

sea port scan truck for radioactive cargo

US-Best sniffs cars for Drugs

air port patrol in security base out trapping 3 men

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 8/29/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Serbian Father looking for son  
conditions in mental institution in Serbia  
Child soldiers who become friends  
investigation in Manson Murders

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/31/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

10 close encounters - UFO pictures and videos

from #10 → #1 countdown.

Talking to "Experts" and "skeptics" showing pictures of lights and ships... A waste of an hour of anyone's life. This was a new low for Dateline.

They would show pictures - then have "real" people talk about seeing a UFO and then a skeptic would say how it isn't possible - every single 10 sightings!

Again... A waste of Time and a horrible example of Journalism.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri.

DATE: 9/5/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

mystery of the missing millionaire / marker fraser

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Mon.

DATE: 9/8/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

It was "bizarre, so medieval". Chris Hanson bring the story of a married couple and an odd accident in Virginia Beach, Anna was "accidentally" shot by her husband with a cross-bow. It was a minor wound. But it happened again & this time she was killed. Kenny was charged with murder in "The Crosstow Incident." The jury found Ken guilty of murder.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY Friday

2HES

DATE: 9/12/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

7:00 - 8:00 PM

Interviews with people who know/knew Christopher Rockefeller like Mikey Rowke + Jean Claude Van Damme. Chris gives a. Part names all that he did and gets married to a woman.

Born on Normandy Coast  
Rockefeller impersonator ~~was~~ MAKING \$ using name, Rockefeller who abducted daughter. formerly known as Chitcheater



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 9/19/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

- TEACHER'S AFFAIR WITH FORMER STUDENT  
LEADS TO MURDER OR ACCIDENT - A DEADLY TRIANGLE
- Teen who was bullied relentlessly
- A High School student killed by by. a  
Husband whose wife <sup># teacher.</sup> was having aff. air. with  
Student.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

9/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

A killer stranger worse & bigger than the killer,  
a mystery, not much evidence "The Santa Slayer" The murderer  
confesses to his grand daughter that he does

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

9/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11p

7:00 - 8:00 PM

Body of Juanita found at the  
bottom of a cliff. Was it foul play?  
Tom changes his story three times. Spends  
time in jail. Jury finds him guilty  
of murdering ~~the~~ Juanita, his wife.